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@) Okitsu Shuku and EJjiri Shuku concerning with Opening Japan to Diplomatic Relations
JR Okitsu Station, Shizuoka City — Shizutetsu Sakurabashi Station, Shizuoka City

Introduction

The 17th shukuba Okitsu Shuku was located at an important place
for traffic at the crossing point with Minobu Road leading to
Yamanashi Prefecture. The neighboring 18th Ejiri Shuku had
Shimizu Port bristled with storehouses of the shogunate, hummed
as the predominant port to transport commodities to Tokyo. Both
shukuba became the center of political actions during transition of
the era from Edo (1603-1868) to Meiji (1868-1912).

Ippekiro Minaguchiya Ruins Waki-honjin (Minaguchiya Gallery Verkehr Museum Annex)
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They say they were originally vassal of Takeda Shingen immigrated
here to send salt and fishes to Yamanashi Prefecture. They became
waki-honjin of Okitsu Shuku and later became to run a hotel. In the
Meiji Period (1868-1912), statesmen such as Saionji Kinmochi and the
members of the Imperial family, financiers and also people from foreign
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Diplomatic Mission from Korea

leyasu spent 9 years and realized the visit of diplomatic
mission from Korea to Sumpu Castle to normalize the relationship
gone cold by Korean invasion by Toyotomi Hideyoshi.

The mission visited 12 times in total between 1607 and
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Yakumo Shrine
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Shizutetsu Justline Tourist
Information Desk in front
of JR Shimizu Station
TEL 054-367-3613

9:00 to 18:00

Open 365 days
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Tokugawa Navy Vessel Storehouse Ruins
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Kiyomigaseki and Seikeniji Temple
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Around 680, there was a barrier of guard and
observed streets to preserve peace and
order. Later, a temple was built at the vacant
lot. In the Muromachi Period (1336-1573), the
then shogunate protected Seikenji as one of
“Zenkoku Jissetsu” (10 temples of Japan).
Tokugawa leyasu came to study when he was
a child, diplomatic mission from Korea and
Ryukyu and also daimyo (feudal lord) of each
province visited. Many cultural properties and
historical spots are in the precincts.

Meiji Mura (museum of buildings in Aichi
Prefecture), but it was restored in 2004. It
was named “Zagyoso” by expecting to “live
tranquil fishing”, but many statesmen came to
ask his advice. When they visited, they
stayed at Minaguchiya and the conversation
at Zagyoso was called the “The small cabinet
meeting”.
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It is a temple
originally built by the
9th chief priest of
Komyoji Temple in
Kamakura in
Kanagawa Prefecture
at Mt. Katsusawa on
his way to Kyoto,
and was named Katsusawasan Kojoji Temple
in the Muromachi Period (1336-1573). In the
mausoleum, hair of Okazaki Saburo
Nobuyasu, the first child of Tokugawa leyasu
is kept. There is also “Koizuka” (burial mound
of love) said to have miraculous power for
fulfillment of love.

In 1607, a bridge was built over the Tomoe
River. When people were just about to step
on the bridge, a child appeared from the
river, climbed up the pier and walked towards
the inlet then disappeared. People talked it
must be the Kappa (water imp) living in the
river and decided to change the name of the
bridge to Chigo Bridge from Ejiri Bridge.

Shimizu-no-Jirocho and Shipping Agent “Suehiro”
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At first, Shimizu-no-Jirocho was a gambler,
but later he became to be appointed to the
guard of the main road. He made proposal
about reformation of the Shimizu Port for
starting international trades, he proceeded
with starting regular liner service between
Yokohama, promoted employment by
cultivation and also encouraged people to
study English.

The shipping agent he opened in 1886 is the
place where the first English class in Japan
was given, and it was also usual inn of
candidates of navel officer who later won
brilliant feats in the Russo-Japanese War.
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